STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
16 STATE HOUSE STATION
AUGUSTA, MAINE 04333-0016

Janet T. Mills Bruce A.Van Note

GOVERNOR COMMISSIONER

June 18, 2024

Subject: Cathance River Bridge Substructure
Rehabilitation

State WIN: 027494.00

Location: Topsham

Amendment No. 1

Dear Sir/Ms.:

The following questions have been received:

Question: Will shapes other than round be acceptable as long as they have 2” of concrete cover for the
pile jackets?

Response: If Alternative 1 is selected, non-round pile wraps may be submitted for approval. Proposed
pile wraps shall have a minimum theoretical concrete cover of 3” and the entire space between the
flanges shall be filled with concrete.

Consider these changes and information prior to submitting your bid on June 26, 2024.

Sincerely,

}“l 7 277

George M. A. Macdougall P.E.
Contracts & Specifications Engineer
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